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Abad, Robin (CPC)

Subject: Courtesy Copy: Dogpatch Streetscapes: Concept Design Open House!

From: San Francisco Planning Department [mailto:sfplanning@public.govdelivery.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:04 PM 
Subject: Courtesy Copy: Dogpatch Streetscapes: Concept Design Open House! 
 

This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Robin Abad. 

This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people: 

Subscribers of Central Waterfront/Dogpatch Public Realm Plan or Potrero Hill (1029 recipients)  

 

Streetscape Draft Concepts: Open 
House! 

Dogpatch Neighborhood Association is hosting the 'Community Reveal' of 

the draft concept streetscape plans throughout Dogpatch. The draft 

concepts were developed from past public meetings and feedback at DNA 

and GBD meetings.  These include proposals for new sidewalks, 

crosswalks, trees and sidewalk plantings, bike lanes, and more! Come 

review the final draft concepts and give us your feedback! 

6:00 - Doors Open 

6:15 - Brief Presentation and Orientation 
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6:30 - 8:00 - Public Polling and Comment on Scenarios 

The interagency team will be on hand to provide updates on Indiana 

Street Bikeway and the Residential Parking District as well. 

Tuesday, February 21st 2017 

6:00 - 8:00 pm  |  Harmonic Brewing 

1050 26th Street @ Minnesota Street 

RSVP by CLICKING HERE 

 
For more information, visit:  sf-planning.org/CentralWaterfrontPRP 

or contact Robin Abad, Project Manager, at Robin.Abad@sfgov.org. 

 
中文詢問請電: (415) 575-9010 

Para información en Español llamar al: (415) 575-9010 

Para sa impormasyon sa Tagalog tumawag sa: (415) 575-9121 
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